



## Jan. 17 Meeting Materials

**Claire Schary** to: Christine Psyk, Susan Poulson, Dru Keenan,  
Chae Park, Dustan Bott, WilliamC Stewart

01/10/2013 11:23 AM

History: This message has been replied to.

I just want to clarify that the message you received below is for the same Jan 17 meeting I invited you to earlier. I know they are planning to ask a lot of questions of us, but I imagine it will be a little more free-flowing to get at our issues, concerns, and ideas. FYI, the project is divided into three "tiers" or phases of work, and the first tier is the legal authorities for trading, so that is why many of the questions are focused on that. Don't feel you have to have answer for every question - I think between us, we will have answers, or at least opinions and perspectives on most of them. Also, Bob Rose of OW's Immediate Office will be joining us by phone and hopefully able to share the HQ perspective on some of these topics.

Don't forget we will be meeting in 15-M, 1- 4 pm and I will connect Bill Stewart and Bob Rose by phone directly or with a call-in # (which I will send out if I get one).

-- Claire

Claire Schary

Water Quality Trading Coordinator

Office of Water & Watersheds | U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 10

P: (206) 553-8514 | F: (206) 553-0119 | email: [schary.claire@epa.gov](mailto:schary.claire@epa.gov)

----- Forwarded by Claire Schary/R10/USEPA/US on 01/10/2013 11:12 AM -----

From: Carrie Sanneman <sanneman@willamettepartnership.org>  
To: Claire Schary/R10/USEPA/US@EPA, Christine Psyk/R10/USEPA/US@EPA, Susan Poulson/R10/USEPA/US@EPA, Dru Keenan/R10/USEPA/US@EPA, Chae Park/R10/USEPA/US@EPA, Dustan Bott/R10/USEPA/US@EPA, WilliamC Stewart/R10/USEPA/US@EPA,  
Cc: Bobby Cochran <cochran@willamettepartnership.org>, Neil Mullane <nmullane@msn.com>, Joe Furia <Furia@thefreshwatertrust.org>, Tim Wigington <Tim@thefreshwatertrust.org>, Karin Power <Karin@thefreshwatertrust.org>, Todd Gartner <tgartner@wri.org>  
Date: 01/09/2013 03:57 PM  
Subject: EPA Convening Interview Agenda and Materials

Hi All,

We're very much looking forward to the Convening Interview next week (Thurs 1/17, 1-4PM) for the Joint Regional Agreement on Water Quality Trading. Neil Mullane will be helping us lead the meeting, Bobby Cochran will be representing Willamette Partnership, and Joe Furia, Karin Power and Tim Wigington will be representing The Freshwater Trust.

We'll start with introductions and a quick background on the project and then dive into the Convening Interview Agenda Questions, which are attached. Please spend some time over the next week walking through these, jotting down your thoughts, and consulting with others internally as appropriate. We're flexible on the order in which we tackle these, so if you have suggestions or if certain folks will only be able to make part of the interview, please let us know and we can adjust the order accordingly.

I've also attached a discussion/strawman draft of the legal authorities for trading (also called Tier 1). There is a cover page in the document to provide context and some questions to be considering as you review. We'll discuss the draft in the interview session, but we would also like written comments. Please follow up with me with any questions.

Best,  
Carrie

---

Carrie Sanneman  
Willamette Partnership  
Ecosystem Services Project Manager

o: [503-894-8426](tel:503-894-8426) [attachment "JRA Convening Questions\_EPA.doc" deleted by Claire  
[Schary/R10/USEPA/US](#)] [attachment "JRA Tier 1 Discussion Draft\_Full.docx" deleted by Claire  
[Schary/R10/USEPA/US](#)]